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Paddock, Sarah

From: Dell (please do not reply) <automated_email@dell.com> on behalf of Dell Inc. 
<dell_automated_email@dell.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 12:16 PM
To: Paddock, Sarah
Subject: Dell Computer - Saved Quote Information -1025811845003

 

You have saved an eQuote 1025811845003  

An eQuote is now saved in your Dell Online Store. 
This will be held for 90 days and will expire on 02/05/2019  

  
Your eQuote has been sent to: 
Emailed to: sarah.condley@uky.edu 
sarah.condley@uky.edu 
 
 

To retrieve this eQuote 
Login to Premier 
Sign in to University of Kentucky 
Click on "Quotes" in the top menu bar and search for eQuote number 1025811845003   
eQuote Name  standard_micro  
Saved By  sarah.condley@uky.edu  
eQuote Description  

 

Authorized Buyer  
 

Notes/Comments  
 

Account Name  University of Kentucky  
Contract Code  21AHH  
   

  
eQuote Summary  

Description  Quantity  Unit Price  Subtotal  

OptiPlex 3060 MFF  1  $634.33  $634.33  

 

 

eQuote Subtotal $634.33
Shipping* $0.00

Shipping Discount* $0.00
Tax* $0.00

Environmental Disposal Fee* $0.00
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eQuote Total* $634.33
 

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.  

 
   

  
eQuote Details  

Description  Quantity  Price  

s020o3060mffusr | OptiPlex 3060 MFF  1  $634.33  

 

 

Module  Description  Product 
Code  Sku  ID  

OptiPlex 3060 Micro  OptiPlex 3060 Micro Form Factor BTX  GIGA8UP  [210-AOIK]  1  

Processor  Intel Core™ i5-8500T (6 Cores/9MB/6T/up to 
3.5GHz/35W); supports Windows 10/Linux  GHGA3SC  [338-BNZV]  146  

Operating System  Windows 10 Pro 64bit English, French, Spanish  GF48XA1  [619-AHKN]  11  
Microsoft Office  Microsoft Office 30 Day Trial  GC7OFJV  [658-BCSB]  1002  

Memory  8GB 1X8GB DDR4 2666MHz Non-ECC  GFH3TEZ  [370-ADZL]  3  

Hard Drive  M.2 128GB SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive  GRD1M04  
[340-ABIG] 
[400-AWFP] 
[773-BBBC]  

8  

Additional Hard 
Drive  No Additional Hard Drive  G780XKR  [401-AANH]  637  

Wireless  
Qualcomm® QCA9377 Dual-band 1x1 802.11ac 
Wireless with MU-MIMO + Bluetooth 4.1 with Internal 
Antenna  

GFN5UOI  [555-BDZT] 
[555-BDZX]  19  

Driver  Qualcomm Wireless QCA9377 1x1 driver  G1K0AHX  [555-BECR]  7  
Serial Port/PS2 

Adapter (Active)  No Parallel or Serial Port  GVEYOQ7  [492-BBFF]  698  

Chassis Options  OptiPlex 3060 Micro with 65W up to 87% efficient 
adapter  GDQVYS6  [329-BDQY]  116  

Keyboard  Black Dell KB216 Wired Keyboard  GZDPBC1  [580-ADJC]  4  
Mouse  Dell MS116 Wired Mouse  GWJIAF2  [275-BBBW]  12  

Back Cover  No Cable Cover  GDT2C7Z  [325-BCZQ]  376  
Cables and Dongles  No Additional Cable  GIX0L8M  [379-BBCY]  592  
External Speakers  No External Speaker  GTNM7E2  [817-BBBC]  200095 
Stands and Mounts  No Integrated Stand option  GJO5ZSE  [575-BBBI]  558  

Non-Microsoft 
Application Software Windows 10 Non-Embedded  G9VSP3J  

[525-BBCL] 
[640-BBLW] 
[658-BBMR] 
[658-BBRB] 
[658-BCUV] 
[658-BDVY]  

1003  

Protect Your New PC No Security Software  NOSS  [650-AAAM]  1014  
Operating System 
Recovery Options  OS-Windows Media Not Included  GLA9OQ1  [620-AALW]  200013 
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E-Star  Energy Star  G6J34SM  [387-BBLW]  122  
FGA Module  3060MFF_1H19_020/US/BTS  FG0027  [998-CYYE]  572  

Optical Software  PowerDVD Software not included  GI5LS2C  [632-BBBJ]  597  
TPM Security  Trusted Platform Module (Discrete TPM Enabled)  GJMDKT6  [329-BBJL]  297  
Power Cord  System Power Cord (Philipine/US)  G1S6LHJ  [450-AAZN]  20  

Processor Branding  Intel® Core™ i5 Processor Label  GS8CVPI  [389-CGBB]  749  
UPC Label  Print on Demand Label  GLBM3TR  [389-BDQH]  292  

Documentation/Disks Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide 
(English/French Multi-language)  G7RB0GY  [340-AGIK]  21  

Hard Drive Software  NO INTEL RESPONSIVE  GH8DSLC  [551-BBBJ]  707  
Systems Management No Out-of-Band Systems Management  GSD8BQ0  [631-ABSG]  49  

CompuTrace 
Offerings + Stoptrack 

Label  
No Computrace  GO1F2XY  [461-AABF]  697  

Canada Ship Options  US No Canada Ship Charge  G3IA0L8  [332-1286]  111  
Regulatory Label  Mexico Regulatory LBL for Micro Chassis 65W  G9TLBU5  [389-CMVJ]  676  

Packaging  Ship Material for OptiPlex Micro Form Factor  G1USPX4  [340-CDWS] 
[389-BBUU]  465  

Placemat  Documentation, English, French, Dell OptiPlex 3060  GQV8KPS  [340-CDWM]  60  
Power Supply  65 Watt AC Adapter  G1USCN9  [450-ADTR]  1015  

Transportation from 
ODM to region  BTS/BTP Shipment  GIXVG8K  [800-BBIP]  200080 

External Optical 
Device  No External ODD  GVTOW4N  [429-ABGY]  317  

TAA  No TAA  NOTAA  [340-ACQQ]  97  
Hardware Support 

Services  
5 Years Hardware Service with Onsite/In-Home 
Service After Remote Diagnosis  G5OU4PF  [803-8583] 

[803-8593]  29  
 

 

 

 

 

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

 
   

Let's connect.          
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Legal Disclaimer: Please note that Dell cannot be responsible for pricing or other errors and reserves the right to cancel any 
orders arising from such errors.  The amount of tax and shipping added to your order depends on where you have asked for the 
product to be shipped as well as on which products and/or services you've chosen to purchase. Your order is subject to Dell's 
Terms and Conditions of Sale which include a binding arbitration provision.  
 

Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Dell.com 
© Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682  

 


